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From: Paula Isler opc T
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 4:05 PM MMS __
To: Kay Flynn SEC _{
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Ruth Nettles OTH

Subject: FW: Telergy Network Services, Inc. (TJ389 and TX450)

Hi Kay. | got the copy of Telergy's letter requesting cancellation of their certificates due to bankruptcy. |then called
Thersa Atkins Co-General Counsel with Telergy and discussed this with her. Ms. Atkins subsequently faxed me a copy
of the company's FCC application for discontinuance of service and which lists the Chapter 11 bankruptcy case number.
I will forward a copy to CCA to be placed in the docket file. In the meantime, please have the docket title changed to the

following:

Bankruptcy Cancellation by the Florida Public Service Commission for IXC Certificate No. 7491 and ALEC Certificate

No. 7490 issued to Telergy Network Services, Inc., Effective July 22, 2002.

Nonnye, please mark TJ389 and TX450 as having filed for bankruptcy.

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 12:05 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Telergy Network Services, Inc. (TJ389 and TX450)

OK, thanks.

----- Original Message--—--

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 12:04 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Telergy Network Services, Inc. (TJ389 and TX450)
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Paula, we just received a letter from Telergy advising they filed for Chapter 11 last October, and it was converted to
Chapter 7 in December, that all customers have been "successfully transitioned" to other service providers and all
network assets sold to either Dominion Telecom, Inc. or Con Ed Communications, Inc. in April.

| see we have Docket 020589-TX open to cancel their ALEC cert for RAF honpayment.

I'l send you a copy of this letter so you can advise what to do.
Kay
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